
ITEM 5 
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 32 

COUNCIL MEETING 1980 04 2B 
RE: ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATE 

Following for the consideration of Council is the Municipal Engineer's 
report covering a Special Estimate of Work in the total amount of 
$54,000. 

RE CO MME NOA TI ON: 

l. THAT the estimate as submitted by the Municipal Engineer be 
approved. 

* * * * * * * 

TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 80 04 23 

FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATE 

I wish to submit the following special estimate for your 
consideration. 

W.O.# 

32-944 Aubrey Street, Phillips - East of Burnwood 
Install sanitary and storm sewer main with 
all necessary fittings and appurtenances. 
CHARGE: 30-01, $27,000, Contract 80-02 

30-03, $27,000 $54,000. 

/sp 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This project 
provides long-awaited sanitary sewer 
service to existing properties on the 
north side of Aubrey Street and storm 
sewers to alleviate severe ditch erosion 
problems experienced in 1979 December 
(covered in Council Report, Supplementary 
In-Camera Report #20, 1980, Item 4). 
The work is to be carried out in conjunction 
with S.D. #55/79 and in conformity with 
provisions in Contract 80-02. Funds are 
provided in the 1980 Capital Budget. 

$54,000. 

Z::Z:Ds. ~ 
MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 
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